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Administrative History 

Lac la Pluie Depot of the North West Company was located two miles east of the present site of 

Fort Frances. It supplied the brigades that travelled to the remote Athabaska region.  

Scope and Content 

Series B 6/1/1. - Bills of Lading. - 30 July 1806-31 July 1809 

One bound volume containing the bills of lading for the canoes which were loaded at the Lac la 

Pluie Depot. The volume originally contained 107 pages and 99 entries, two of which have been 

removed, and the last eight pages are blank. Each page is divided into four columns listing the 

North West Company mark, contents and quantity of pieces loaded into the canoe, the 

provisions, as well as the names and positions of the crew of the canoe.  

Notes 

Formerly catalogued into the museum collection, 972.76.13. 

 


